From: Joy Perks

Sent: 6/05/2022 11:18:53 AM
To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox
Subject: Attention Maxwell Duncan, REV2022/0004 Intention to Object

Hey Maxwell, REV2022/0004 16 Bangaroo Street

| understand Council will re-notify this application once deficiencies with
plans/reports/documents are addressed by the applicant.

| wish to make known my intention to object and will submit specific objections once all
corrected information is re-notified to me.

This will be the 6th set of document/plans requiring re notification. Ironically, expense of
organising multiple mailings to 150+ objectors x6 will be ultimately borne by council ratepayers
themselves l.e. Us, the Objectors.

Aren’t Council obligated to ensure accuracy, completeness and compliance of all DA
applications prior to acceptance or is Councils continual reliance upon Objectors to identify DA
shortcomings an acknowledged process?

Kind regards,
Joy Perks



